
Odcinek nr 54 - I hope so...

Nowe słownictwo:

I was - byłem
you were - byłeś
to be in a rush - spieszyć się, być w pośpiechu
to hope - mieć nadzieję
I hope so! - Mam taką nadzieję!
I forgot - zapomniałem (forget → forgot)
upset - zdenerwowana
My bad! - Mój błąd! Moja wina!

even - nawet

Don’t even ask! - Nawet nie pytaj!

Morning, Paweł! Hey, Mistrzu Językowy!

Hi everyone! I’m so sorry… I was in a rush yesterday!

You was? Czyli, że byłeś w pośpiechu? To znaczy... bardzo spieszyłeś się wczoraj?

Yes. Exactly. I was. But you were.

What??

Haha. Take it easy, Sonia! I promise it’s very easy.

Mam taką nadzieję!

Say, I hope so!

‘To hope’, czyli ‘mieć nadzieję’. Am I right?

Yes. You are!

Dear listener, say: Ja również mam taką nadzieję.

⏰⏰⏰

I hope so, too.

Or: I hope so as well.



I told you that to speak about the past, usually you have to dodać ‘ed’ do czynności.

Yeah, I remember. Poza takimi przypadkami, które są inne. For example: I know - I knew, He
gets - He got, you say - you said, they tell - they told.

Awesome! You have a fantastic memory!

If we speak o teraźniejszości, he, she or it, usually gets ‘s’ at the end. Right?

Yeah. I know that.

Dear listener, say: Ty chcesz i ona również chce.

⏰⏰⏰

You want, and she wants as well.

Excellent, and when we speak about the past, czyli jeśli rozmawiamy o przeszłości,
we always say I knew, you knew, he knew, they knew, itd.

Dear listener, say: Ty powiedziałeś, a on powiedział.

⏰⏰⏰

You said and he said.

Perfect. If we speak about the past, że ‘ja byłam gdzieś’ or ‘Ty byłeś gdzieś’, there is a
small difference.

What’s the difference?

I was. Byłem. She was. Ona była. The same.

Dear listener, repeat after me: Was [łoz]

⏰⏰⏰

Was.

And now say: 3 dni temu był w domu.

⏰⏰⏰

He was at home 3 days ago.

Good job! And now: To była fantastyczna niespodzianka.



⏰⏰⏰

It was a fantastic surprise.

And now: Godzinę temu byłam taka głodna.

⏰⏰⏰

I was so hungry an hour ago.

Wonderful! If you want to say that Ty byłaś lub my, wy, oni byliśmy, you’ll say: Were.

Hmm… Ale przecież ‘where’ means ‘gdzie’.

The pronunciation is the same, but ‘where’ is with ‘h’ [ha].

It will be easy for you to remember.

Dear listener, ask: Gdzie Ty byłaś?

⏰⏰⏰

Where were you?

Great job!

And now: Oni byli w Niemczech.

⏰⏰⏰

They were in Germany.

Very good!

Paweł, I think that you forgeted about something!!

Nie forgoted, tylko forgot!

Dear listener, say: Mam to, a dosłownie: Dostaję to.

⏰⏰⏰

I get it.

And now: Zapomnij o tym.

⏰⏰⏰



Forget about it!

And now: Ona wczoraj dostała piękną sukienkę.

⏰⏰⏰

Yesterday she got a beautiful dress.

I got it! You forgot about it!

Yeah! Exactly. If you are very upset, czyli bardzo zdenerwowana, you can say: forget
it! Zapomnij! Coś w stylu ‘skończmy tę dyskusję’.

Ok. I get it.

So what did I forget about?

Yesterday you said ‘my mum is going…’. What does it mean? Kim jest Twoja mama?

Ah, I see. My bad!

‘My bad’ to taki potoczny zwrot, który oznacza ‘moja wina’, ‘mój błąd’.

I’ll explain that in a moment.

Dear listener, say: Ja chodzę i on też chodzi.

⏰⏰⏰

I go and he goes, too.

Excellent!

The word ‘go’ oznacza ‘iść/chodzić’. Jeśli powiesz ‘I go’ oznacza to, że chodzisz.

Masz nogi, więc chodzisz, right?

Yyy… no raczej. Wciąż nie rozumiem jednak połączenia z ‘I’m going…’

Otóż jeśli chcesz powiedzieć, że robisz coś NOW, AT THIS MOMENT, czyli TERAZ, W
TYM MOMENCIE - to do wykonywanej czynności musisz dodać końcówkę -ING.

-ING? The same ‘ing’, które jest in mornING, evenING, interestING?

Exactly! English likes -ING a lot!

Oh, Paweł, now I remember one more thing. ‘To cook’ - gotować. ‘Cooking’ - gotowanie.



‘To go’ - chodzić. ‘Going’ - chodzenie.

Very good.

Ale to wciąż nie ma sensu... Ja jestem chodzić??

Anyway, Paweł. I just want to go to the restroom for a moment. Is it fine?

Of course. Don’t even ask me that. Czyli nawet o to nie pytaj! ‘Even’ oznacza ‘nawet’.

Thanks. See you in a moment!

Sure. Dear listener, take the quiz before Sonia is back. :) See ya!


